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TO: Kay Flynn, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services ZK ?? cy:, 

fv 
FROM: Sally Simmons, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement ws o c, 
RE: 

Lee Fordham, Office of the General Counsel t* $ $ 
Request to Administratively Close Docket No. 030036-TP 

On January 7,2003 , BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed a request for approval of an 
amendment to the interconnection,unbundling,resaIe, and collocation agreement between BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. and Tristar Communications. After discussions between staff and 
BellSouth, the Company agreed to withdraw its request due to the underlying agreement having 
been withdrawn on November 21,2002. On April 10,2003, three days after the statutory deadline 
of April 7,2003, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. withdrew its amendment request. Since the 
underlying agreement had been withdrawn previously, 
into effect by operation of law on April 7,2003. Given 
addressed by the Commission, staff requests this 

did not go 

Section 2.07.C.5.d. of the APM. i 

cc: Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (San\Moses) 


